

Muhamad Nor Ikram Bin Shari

- +6014 - 847 9038

Kota Bharu, Kelantan,Malaysia

ikramshari17@gmail.com

SKILLS

Professional Skills

- Technical Skills
- Wiring diagram interpretation
- Aircraft troubleshooting
- Computer Skills

Soft Skills

- Teamwork
- Leadership
- Time Management
- Communication
- Multitasking

AWARDS/ACHIEVEMENTS

The head of librarian 2014 President of junior pilots club 2014 Vice president of basketball club 2014

TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION

CAAM PART 66 CAT B2 LICENSE NO : E5365

Type Rated

• AW139 PT6C-67C

Safety and Health Officer (July – August 2020)

LANGUAGES

Malay Native

English Professional Proficiency

SUMMARY

Passionate and enthusiast Aircraft Maintenance Personnel with over 2 years of working experience. Highly organized, self-motivated, multitask, capable in handling digital and analogue equipment. Skilled in aircraft troubleshooting, and operational/functional test in accordance with maintenance manual. Fast learner, adaptable with new environment, able to maintain welcoming and friendly relationship with new people.

EDUCATION

CAAM Part 66 CAT B2 (Avionic)

Aero Precision Resource Aviation Training Center (APR-ATC)

April 2015 – March 2019

Subang, Selangor

- Completed all theory classes
- · Completed all exam modules
- License No E5365

Secondary School

Sultan Ismail College

January 2010 – December 2014

Kota Bharu, Kelantan

SPM: 2A 3A- 1B+ 3C

WORK EXPERIENCE

License Aircraft Engineer

Galaxy Aerospace Malaysia Sdn.Bhd.

May 2023 – Current

Subang, Selangor ces at **Pasukan Gerakka**

- Involves in B2 Related Task of Base and Line Maintenances at Pasukan Gerakkan Udara Subang (PGU SZB) involving Aircraft AW139 (PT6C-67C).
- Involves in Schedules and Unscheduled Inspection of the aircraft AW139 (PT6C-67C) to ensure the serviceability of the aircraft.
- Involves In troubleshooting of the Weather Radar of the aircraft AW139 (PT6C-67C) Aircraft.
- Involves in smooth operation of aircraft AW139 (PT6C-67C) of Pasukan Gerakkan Udara Subang (PGU SZB).

Aircraft Technician

Aerotree Defence & Services Sdn.Bhd.

Oct 2022 – Apr 2023

Gong Kedak, Kelantan

- Involves in smooth operation of **Air Combat Maneuvering Instrument (ACMI)** with **TUDM** fighter's Jet especially SU-30 MKM, F/18 Hornet, Hawk 208.
- Involves in Daily, Weekly, Monthly and 90 Days inspection of the AIS POD to ensure the serviceability of the component before installing to the aircraft.
- Become a team member of Display & Debrief Subsystem (DDS) for Data collection and Data merging for pilots to debrief.

Non-Trade Personnel

Aerotree Defence & Services Sdn. Bhd.

July 2021 - December 2021

Subang, Selangor

- Involves in **72 Months Heavy Maintenance** to ensure the airworthiness and serviceability of the aircraft.
- Involves in Line maintenance servicing and ground handling for operation of the aircraft CanadaAir Viking CL-415MP.

Aircraft Technician Assistant

Persatuan Veteran TUDM

September 2020 – January 2021

Kota Bharu,Kelantan

 Involves in restoration and build up Aerospatiale Alouette III and Douglas A-4 SkyHawk for Museum Kelantan

Aircraft Maintenance Engineer Trainee

Airbus Helicopter Malaysia

June 2019 – December 2019

Subang, Selangor

- Involves in **troubleshooting fuel flow transmitter**.
- Involves in complying ASB for Certificate of Airworthiness.

Aircraft Maintenance Engineer Trainee

Weststar Aviation Services August 2018 – December 2018

Kota Bharu, Kelantan

• Involves in upper deck replacement of AW139 (PT6C-67C).

Aircraft Maintenance Engineer Trainee

Firefly

May 2018 – August 2018

Subang, Selangor

• Involves in troubleshooting aircraft pressurization.

Aircraft Maintenance Engineer Trainee

Malindo Air

November 2017 - April 2018

Sepang, Selangor

• Involves in wheels and brake dissembling.

Aircraft Maintenance Engineer Trainee

Asia Aero Technic May 2017 – Jun 2017

Subang, Selangor

• Involves in troubleshooting Boeing interior sky.

Aircraft Maintenance Engineer Trainee

Airod Aerospace Engineering

December 2016 – April 2017

Subang, Selangor

• Involves in schedule and unscheduled maintenance.

REFERENCES

Ainuddin Fazrin Engineer In Charge Galaxy Aerospace Malaysia Subang, Selangor. Telephone Number: 016-218 5192

Muhamad Yazid Bin Razmi Maintenance Manager Aerotree Defence & Services Sdn.Bhd Kuantan, Pahang.

Telephone Number: 012-939 4847